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LOI Lowry Rezone – Q23-025 
 
 
Arapahoe County Public Works & Development  
Planning Division 
6924 S Lima St  
Centennial, CO 80112 
  

RE: Lowry Environmental Protection/Cleanup Trust Fund  - Lowry Rezone  
 
Dear Public Works and Development: 
 
Our company SunShare, LLC is proposing a project within unincorporated Arapahoe County. 
The project will be located at AIN # 2073-01-1-00-009 with access closest to the cross streets 
of S Gun Club Rd and E Hampden Ave. The parcel is currently zoned Mixed Use, 
encompassing roughly 60.9070 acres.  
 
SunShare completed the pre-application meeting and have prepared the full application for a 
conventional rezone, including Neighborhood Outreach, Phase 1 Drainage Report and Traffic 
Study. We are proposing to rezone the existing parcel to A-1 (Agricultural) to develop a 5MW 
small solar system facility. The solar facility will encompass roughly 30 acres of the larger 
60.9070 acre parcel (~50% FAR). The parcel does not have any buildings and sits as vacant 
land. The solar facility will be designed in accordance with all Arapahoe County Land 
Development Code requirements.  
 
Sunshare looks forward to working with the Arapahoe County Public Works Department on the 
completion of this project. For more information regarding this project please reach out to Beau 
Scott (contact information below).  
 
Beau Scott - Jr. Development Manager 
SunShare LLC 
E: Bscott@mysunshare.com 
P: (303) 728-4112 
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